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July 20, 1998 HECO'_I.A‘;MD
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (MCRAE)/ 17|
RE: DOCKET NO. 971466-WS - APPLICATION FOR TARIFF

MODIFICATION REGARDING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES BY
CINNAMON RIDGE UTILITIES, INC. IN CITRUS COUNTY.

47 ~ 0992 FofF

Attached is a.- NMOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING
REQUEST TO INCREASE MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHAKR':ES AND TO IMPLEMENT
CUSTOMER DEPOSIT, to be issued in the abcve-r- ferenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 6)

SAM/1w
Attachment
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Galloway, Rendell, Willis)

1:9714660R.SM
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MEMORANDUM L re
F‘EE(:L.EHFL.
January 21, 1998 "“"._2“! B
FPEO-W
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {mlumw
RE: DOCKET NO. 971466-WS - APPLICATION FOR TARIEF

MODIFICATION REGARDING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES BY
CINNAMON RIDGE UTILITIES, INC. IN CITRUS COUNTY.

8-0/¢-PLo

Attached is an ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFF, to be issued
in the above-referenced docket,

{(Number of pages in order - 3)

HO/der
Attachment
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Galloway, Rendell, Willis)
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